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Dear William,

Petition Request for a Direct Rail Route to Cardiff Airport

Thank you for your letter of 8 April on behalf of the Petitions Committee about
the petition from Sovereign Wales making the case for a direct rail connection
to Cardiff Airport.

The South East Wales Integrated Transport Task Force has been looking at
plans for the development of the region’s public transport network. The Task
Force submitted a report to me on 28 March, which | am considering.

| will be updating members in due course.
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